



Meeting of College Council

M-240  
June 2, 2009  
Volume 36 Number 4

---

There were present:

Prof. Arliss  
Prof. Babbitt  
Prof. Barnhart

Prof. Farley  
Prof. Farrell  
Dean Fox

Mr. M. Kanduri  
V. P. Keller  
Prof. Klapper

Ms. Palmieri  
MchDean DiLorenzo

(2)ENG 12 RESOLVED, That ENG 12 (currently 4 credits, 4 hours) remain a college requirement for all students but be reduced to 3 credits, 4 hours.

(3)HPE 12 RESOLVED, That HPE 12 (currently 3 credits, 3 hours) be replaced by a new course, HE 14 (1 credit, 2 hours with appropriately reduced content) which will remain a college requirement for all ~~state~~ (except Nursing). [Proposal to be submitted by department for review by committee.] (HE 14 is being used to avoid confusion with the current HPE 12.).

(4)Math

- (c) CA 00300, Culinary Arts III: Garde Manger and Charcuterie, 3 crs., 5 hrs. (1 hour lecture, 4 hours lab)  
Prerequisite: CA 00100  
Course does not fulfill Group Distribution Requirements
- (d) CA 01100, Baking and Pastry (formerly TAH 08212), 3 crs., 5 hrs.  
Prerequisite: TAH 00100 or TAH 07100
- (e) CA 01200, Patisserie, 3 crs., 5 hrs. (1 hour lecture, 4 hours lab)  
Prerequisite: CA 01100  
Course does not fulfill Group Distribution Requirements
- (f) CA 02100, Food Safety and Sanitation Certification, 2 hrs. (1 hour lecture, 1 hour lab)  
Pre/Co-requisite: None  
Course does not fulfill Group Distribution Requirements
- (g) CA 05000, Food and Beverage Cost Control, 3 crs., 3 hrs.  
Prerequisite: TAH 00100, TAH 07100  
Course does not fulfill Group Distribution Requirements
- (h) CA 06000, Beverage Management, 3 crs., 3 hrs.  
Prerequisite: TAH 00100, TAH 07100  
Course does not fulfill Group Distribution Requirements
- (i) CA 08201, Special Topics in Culinary Arts, 3 crs., 5 hrs. (1 hour lecture, 4 hours lab)  
Prerequisite: CA 00100  
Course does not fulfill Group Distribution Requirements
- (j) CA 09000, Global Culinary Improvisation (Capstone)

From: 9 credits

To: 6 credits

From: A minimum of three credits ~~each~~ selected from at least three different groups I-III, must be in basic courses.

To: A minimum of three credits ~~each~~ selected from at least two different groups I-III must be basic courses.

(b) A.A.S. Physical Education, Recreation and Recreation Therapy (PERRT)  
Sports Management Options:

Add: RPE 00700 Introduction to Sports Management

RPE 04600 Facilities Planning in Sports

BA 01100 Fundamentals in Business

BA 01400 Principles of Marketing

BA 03100 Organizational Behavior and Management

RPE 04000 Sports and American Society

ACC 01100 Fundamentals of Accounting

Group Requirements

Sports Management majors

Group I, SPE 02100 recommended

Group III, ECO 01200 recommended

(3) Department of Mathematics and Computer Science

(a) A.S. Computer Science

From: MAT 05500 or MAT 05600

To: MAT 05600

Add: MAT 09100/BIO 09100

From: PHY 01100, PHY 01200 or PHY 01300, PHY 015eHY Tc -.03347.3.9(

- Add: 1. Earn a minimum of a "C" grade in every required Nursing and co-requisite course. Students who achieve a "C-" grade in a required course may apply to repeat the course one time only in the semester immediately following, subject to space availability. The online "Intent to Return to Nursing Course" form must be completed and include a plan for success that demonstrates significant changes in how they will approach the course when repeated.
2. Students who enter Nursing ~~MUST~~ complete the Nursing program within four years from the date of ~~en~~ into this course. Any student who has not attended required nursing courses for two or more consecutive semesters cannot be readmitted into the Nursing program unless qualifying examinations have been passed in the required nursing courses previously completed. Qualifying examinations may be taken only once.
- (Required nursing courses Nursing 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24)  
(Co-requisite courses Biology 12, Biology 51, English 24, Psychology 32, Sociology 31)

(5) Department of Tourism and Hospitality

(a) A.A.S. Maritime Technology

Marine Technician Option

For concentration the following College Requirements:

Delete: HE 02000

Delete: BA 06000

Add: BA 06100

Electives

Delete: 9 credits of Electives

Add: CP 00500, MAT 02000, MAT 00900

(b) A.A.S. Tourism and Hospitality

Sports Management Option

Add: Students must take the following two courses:

TAH 00700, TAH 04400

(6) Committee on General Education and Liberal Arts Program

A.A. Liberal Arts

Delete: Mathematics and Sciences (2 areas) 11 credits

Add: Mathematics and Sciences (2 areas) 11 credits

A minimum of (1) Mathematics course and one (1) laboratory science course and the remaining credits ~~to be~~ from Biological Sciences – Mathematics and Computer ~~Sciences~~ – Physical Sciences

- e. The following resolution regarding New ~~Courses~~ was approved with corrections: RESOLVED, That the following New Courses be approved:

(1) Department of Biological Sciences

BIO 07500, The ~~Biology~~ of Nutrition for Culinary Arts 4 crs., 6 hrs. (3 hrs. lecture, 1 hour recitation, and 2 hours lab)

Prerequisite: Passing scores on CUNY ACT in Reading and Writing and COMPASS Exam.

Open only to Tourism and Hospitality and Culinary Arts Majors.

Course fulfills Group V Distribution Requirements.

(2) Department of Health, Physical Education and Recreation

(a) RPE 00700/TAH 00700, Introduction to Sports Management 3 crs., 3 hrs. Course does not fulfill Group Distribution Requirements

(b) RPE 04600/TAH 04600, Facilities Planning in Sports 3 crs., 3 hrs. Course does not fulfill Group Distribution Requirements

- (3) Department of Mathematics and Computer Science  
MAT 09100/BIO 09100 Biostatistics, 4 crs. , 4 hrs.  
Prerequisites: MAT 00900 and BIO 01300 or BIO 03300 or Department  
permission  
Course fulfills Group V Distribution Requirements
- (4) Department of Health, Physical Education and Recreation  
HE 14 Critical Issues in Personal Health, 1 cr., 2 hrs.

f. The Curriculum Committee presented the following for information purposes only:

Changes in Course Titles, Credits, Hours, Pre/Co- Requisites

- (1) Department of Art  
Change in Pre/Co-requisite  
ART 09600

(1)Whereas, The Legislative Committee report in the academic year 2008-2009 each of the standing committees assessed, where appropriate, revised their mission

c) Curriculum Committees shall be concerned with the formulation, development, modification, and evaluation of curricula.

The committee shall receive pr



standards, graduation, ceremonies, student health and other services; extra-curricular activities including athletics, as well as other activities relating to the students.

(2) Upon formal adoption of the above resolution by the College Council and its subsequent approval by the CUNY Board of Trustees;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED , That the membership of the new Strategic Planning and Budget Committee shall be comprised of members of the former committees on Budget, Campus Facilities, and Personnel. (The members will meet shortly after the restructuring to choose a new chair secretary for the remainder of the academic year.)

(3) RESOLVED, that Article III, Section III of the College Council Constitution relating to the nomination of Delegates-at-Large be changed from

“Those eighteen (18) eligibles who receive the highest number of nominations, plus ties, shall appear as candidates on the final ballot” to

“Up to eighteen (18) eligibles who receive the highest number of nominations, plus ties, shall appear as candidates on the final ballot.”

b. The Legislative Committee presented the following informational items:

(1) The committee is engaged in ongoing discussions about academic freedom and governance, related to recent issues raised at meetings of the University Faculty Senate and the CUNY Faculty Governance Leaders.

(2) In Spring 2009, returning and incoming Council members were asked to submit Committee Preference Forms online and advance of the full Council meeting. The

A second runoff election held on May 27, 2009 produced as winner:

Elizabeth Basile	96
Gordon Bassen	92
1 invalid blank ballot	
Total Ballots Cast	189

The results of the Support Staff election were as follows:

Peter Hermida	48
Nicole Nicolas	40
Sheila Ridge	8
Sandra Lujan	12
<u>Total ballots cast</u>	108

	* Eligible Voters	261
j 8t1(elm S)5Th s	j S	40

Delivery of Instruction

Increase the number of online and hybrid courses offered.

Offer additional course scheduling options.

Student Services and Enrollment Management

Improve outcomes for students with GED Diplomas.

Develop centers such as the women's center and men's resources and enhance services

Prof. Barnhart had distributed a document from the University Faculty Senate (See Attachment D) and then asked that the Council vote on a resolution to oppose the term limit restrictions for Department Chairs.

RESOLVED, That the College Council of Kingsborough Community College is opposed to the imposition of term limits on elected department chairs.

The resolution was passed by a majority of the voting members.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:13 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

**Barbara Ladman**

Barbara Ladman, Secretary, College Council